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Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol

Dear Mr. Meadows:

Pursuant to the authorities set forth in House Resolution 503 and the rulesofthe House of
Representatives, the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol

(“Select Committee”) hereby transmits a subpoena that compels you to produce the documents set forth in the.
accompanying schedule by October 7, 2021, and to appear fora deposition on October 15, 2021.

“The Select Committee is investigating the facts, circumstances, and causes of the January 6th attack and

issues relating to the peaceful transferofpower, in order to identify and evaluate lessons leaned and to
recommend to the House and its relevant committees corrective laws, policies, procedures, rules, or regulations.
“The inquiry includes examinationof how various individuals and entities coordinated their activities leading up
to the eventsofJanuary 6, 2021.

Select Committee's inquiry. You were the President'sChiefofStaffand have critical information regarding
many elements of our inquiry. It appears that you were with or in the vicinity of President Trump on January 6,
had communications with the President and others on January 6 regarding events at the Capitol, and are a
witness regarding activities of that day. Moreover, it has been reported that you were engaged in multiple
elementsofthe planning and preparationofefforts to contest the presidential election and delay the counting of
electoral votes. In addition, according to documents provided by the Departmentof Justice, while you were the.
President's ChiefofStaff, you directly communicated with the highest officials at the Departmentof Justice
requesting investigations into election fraud matters in several states.’ We understand that in the weeks after the
November 2020 election, you contacted several state officials to encourage investigationofallegations of
election fraud, even after such allegations had been dismissed by state and federal courts, and after the Electoral

College had met and voted on December 14, 2020.2 Moreover, at least one press report indicates you were in
communication with organizers of the January 6 rally, including Amy Kremer of Women for America First.®

>Linda So, Trunp’s Chiefof StaffCould Face Scrutiny in Georgia Criminal Probe (Reuters, March 19, 2021); Documents

PROPUBLICA (June 25, 2021), hups://www.propublica,org/article/new-details-suggest-senior-trump-aides-knew-jan-6-rally-could-get-
chaotic.
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Accordingly, the Select Committee seeks both documents and your deposition testimony regarding these and
other matters that are within the scopeof the Select Committee's inquiry.

A copyof the rules governing Select Committee depositions, and document production definitions and
instructions are attached. Please contact staff for the Select Committee at 202-225-7800 to arrange for the
productionofdocuments.

Sincerely,

Bennie G. Thompson
Chairman


